



## Club Information

**President:** *Vic Welland*  
**Vice President:** *Seth Nagy*  
**Treasurer:** *Don Bourdon*  
**Secretary:** *John Limbrunner*  
**Safety Officer:** *Ron Miller*  
**Field Marshall:** *Ron Miller*  
**Assistant Field Marshall:** *Volunteer?*  
**Intro Pilots:** *Seth Nagy, Vic Welland,  
& Ron Miller*  
**Webmaster:** *Chris Roberts*

## A Note From The President

Prez sez:

We are nearing the end of many seasons. Summer flying with daylight extending into the evening, warm sunny flying days, term of club officers, club memberships, and AMA election and memberships. While we are unable to do anything about the first two, the last four are affected by your participation.

While I'm sure many of you have a grateful sigh of relief that someone else is keeping things going for our club and AMA, the reality is there are plenty of ways to help. Our club has done great this year in many areas, helping with events, field improvements, and letting the public at large know who we are. In regard to field improvements the guys who showed up worked very hard and did a wonderful job...Thank you!

Keeping with the theme of opportunity this year club officer nominations will be accepted beginning in October with a vote in December. If you would like to help the club as either an elected officer or appointment

please let it be known soon. All of us flying at CAM appreciate the effort and support. AMA is also undergoing an upper level election cycle. Please read your Model Aviation for campaign statements.

Please don't forget to pay club and AMA dues soon. Both are due in December.

Anyone interested in participating in the Sig Riser build project Don is hosting should let him know by meeting time Tuesday the 18th to get in on special pricing. It looks like there will be quite a bit of interest in this from other clubs.

Come join us at the Library for the next meeting.

Vic

## Meeting Agenda

Caldwell Aero Modelers Agenda

October 18, 2011

Welcome Everyone

Approve Meeting Agenda

Approve September Minutes

Approve New Member Applications

Reports

Treasurer Report

Membership Report

Safety Report

Field Report

Intro Pilot Report

Old Business

New Business

Announcements

Monthly Presentation -- TBD

Adjourn until November 15 at the library

Auction & Show-N-Tell -- TBD

### CAM Meeting Minutes

CAM Meeting Minutes  
September 20, 2011

Vic Welland called the meeting to order at 7:01 PM.

The August minutes were approved as submitted.

**New member applications** – Pete Doll is a new member and Gary Pearson has rejoined the club.

**Treasurer's report** – The club balance is \$1,151.10.

**Safety report** – A sign with the club's 911 address is being constructed.

**Field report** – Jason is to mow before E-Fest. There is a new split in the runway fabric that needs to be fixed. To be done Sunday at 3 PM. There are new gullies forming that need to be fixed in the spring.

**Intro pilot report** – None.

**Old business:** The presentation to the county commissioners is still in progress. No plaque is planned. The Polar Pylon Race is being reconsidered due to a lack of participation. The E-Fest will be held on 10/8 with an informal version on 10/1.

**New business:** A one design glider contest using the SIG Riser (kit or ARF) is being considered. Another event done by other

clubs is an all day event. At least one plane is kept in the air from sun-up to sun-down. Another suggestion was a club electric only race, perhaps Nut-ball racing or combat.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:33 PM.

Next meeting will be Tuesday, October 18 at 7:00 pm at the library.

### **A little humor from around the patch:**

The odds against there being a bomb on a plane are a million to one, and against two bombs a million times a million to one. Next time you fly, cut the odds and take a bomb.

— *Benny Hill*

I Can Fly!



I can't land.